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Heidi Costello

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 6:36 PM
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (July 10th, 2025)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

Due to a full schedule of leadership team meetings and 
retreat, the Chief's Message will be taking a brief 
pause.  

Thank you for your continued dedication. Be well and 
stay safe.  
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Officer Mainaga Awarded Five-Year 
Service Coin  

On Wednesday, July 9, 2025, Captain Neil Woodruff 
presented Officer Han Mainaga with her five-year 
service coin. 

Before joining Shoreline, Officer Mainaga trained at 
Precinct 2, serving areas including unincorporated B 
District, Sammamish, Woodinville, and Kenmore. She 
transferred to Shoreline during Phase 3 in 2021 and 
received her permanent assignment on March 16, 2022. 

Please join us in congratulating Officer Mainaga on this 
milestone. We’re grateful for her dedication and proud to have her serving the 
Shoreline community. 

Kenmore's 4th of July Draws Big Crowd 
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Kenmore hosted a huge crowd at and around Log Boom Park for the annual 4th of 
July fireworks show. Kenmore Officers Gundogdu, Boyer, Wren, Carlin, Bergeron, 
and Shealey joined Chief Moen for the event. Also, KCSO’s North Explorer Post 
provided three Explorers along with Advisor Detective Pierce. Despite the massive 
crowd and confined space, the event went exceptionally well and a good time was 
had by all celebrating America. 

- Chief Brandon Moen 

Officer Schettler Making Positive 
Connections 
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On July 3rd, Officer Daniel Schettler made a brief but memorable visit to the Aurora 
Community Church’s summer camp following a routine traffic stop. According to 
Nick Bartlett, the church’s Facility Manager, Officer Schettler took a few minutes to 
greet the children, hand out stickers, and engage with them. 

This kind gesture deeply resonated with both the kids and staff. “It was a brief 
moment, but it made a big impression on the kids and helped build a positive 
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connection between them and local law enforcement" Bartlett said. He continued 
"We truly appreciate the kindness and community engagement—it meant a lot to us 
and the families we serve. Thank you again for all you do to keep our community 
safe and connected." 

Commendation for Detectives Velie and 
Durrant  

On June 9, Detectives Toby Velie and Jeff Durrant 
spent several hours with Scouting America Troop 309, 
teaching firearm safety and assisting Scouts in working 
toward their Rifle and Shotgun merit badges. 

The troop later shared the following note of 
appreciation: 

"To say that our membership was impressed 
with Detectives Velie and Durrant would be an 
understatement. Their manner, professionalism 
and deep knowledge of the subject matter gave the Scouts an 
excellent foundation in the pursuit of their knowledge. Further, the 
adult leadership of the Troop and the parents attending the 
presentation were equally impressed with their relatability and the 
thoroughness of their instruction.  

We could not be more grateful to Detectives Velie and Durrant for 
their efforts. Thank you for your support to our program and service to 
our community."  

- Scoutmaster Spencer Bowen and Committee Chair Brian R. Belli 

Protect & Serve - Feathered Friends 
Included 



6

 

Kenmore Officers Boyer and Helmer helped some Canadian visitors off a busy 
street—no tickets were issued, but all were considered flight risks. Luckily, our 
goose whisperers convinced the flock to walk on the shoulder—resulting in no traffic 
accidents, no honking and no wild goose chases. 
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